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DATE: March 27,2012 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk r 

FROM: Stanley D. Rieger ities System/Engineering Specialist, Division of Economic 
Regulation dt 

RE: Docket No. 1 10277-GU - Application for approval of tariff revisions to reflect 
service in Nassau and Okeechobee Counties, by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Due to recent revisions to the docket filing, the title of this docket should be changed to 
the description as follows. Thank you. 

0 Docket No. 1 10277-GU - Joint petition for approval of territorial agreement in Nassau 
and Duval Counties by Peoples Gas System and Florida Public Utilities Company; gas 
transportation agreement by Peoples Gas System and Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc.; 
and application for approval of tariff revisions to reflect service in Nassau and 
Okeechobee Counties, by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Kummer, Daniel, Draper) 
Office of the General Council (Barrea) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Grant) 
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